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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ng, Jeffreysaykiat <Jeffreysaykiat.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 10:14 AM

To: Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'assignments'; 'SUR'

Subject: AIG ref: 1303390552SG003 - conduct paper re-survey

Dear Summer, 

 

You have already conducted the pre-repair inspection. 

 

Please proceed to conduct the paper re-survey of TP vehicle SKB2359L. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Jeffrey Ng 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner   
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10  
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1916  
Jeffreysaykiat.ng@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you. 

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more. 

 

Follow us: 

    

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
 

From: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>  

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:49 PM 

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>; Claims Admin Support 

<ClaimsAdminSupport@aig.com> 

Cc: Reception at Chinatown Point <kscgp.reception.cp@gmail.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LOC - Our ref: GS/20/6112/FM/hk; Your ref: 1303390552SG003 - Accident involving SKB 2359L 

and GBD 3301S along Brickland Road on 05.11.2020 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
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We refer to the above matter. 

 

We enclose herein a copy of the Letter of Claim dated 4 December 2020 and enclosures, for your kind 

attention. 

 

Thank you. 

 

N.B.: Please note that we have moved to 133 New Bridge Road, #17-03 Chinatown Point, Singapore 

059413. Please direct all correspondence to our new address.  

  

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our 

replies during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.  

  

Best Regards,  

Hong Kuin 

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon 

KSCGP Juris LLP 

133 New Bridge Road 

#17-03 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708 

Email: accident@kscgp.com 

  

  

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 

Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be 

protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by 

return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information 

contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the 

improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any 

delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this 

communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or 

interference. 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


